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From: Adam Searle DAgl 30¢€ 57

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:36 PM

To: lee.shearer@industry.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Robert Allen <Robert.Allen@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Ridgelands EL 8054

Dear Ms Shearer,

I refer to my earlier correspondence of 8 June (below) and ask that you confirm receipt and indicate when | might
receive an answer.

Regards,

The Hon. Adam Searle MLC

Leader of the Opposition in the Legislative Council |

Shadow Minister for Industry, Resources and Energy |

Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations|

Level 11, NSW Parliament House | Macquarie Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000

P(02) 92302160 | F(02) 9230 2522 | Eadam.searle@parliament.nsw.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE — This e-mail is solely for the named addressee and may be confidential. You should only read, disclose,
transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on the contents if you are authorised to do so. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender by e-mail immediately and then destroy any copy of this message.
Except where otherwise specifically stated, views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender.

The New South Wales Parliament does not guarantee that this communication is free of errors, virus, interception or
interference.

On 8 Jun 2018, at 5:01 pm, Adam Searle <Adam.Searle@parliament.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Ms Shearer,
Please find attached a letier from myself of today’s date together with accompanying material.

You may contact either myself or Mr Rob Allen of my office to discuss any of the issues arising from
the correspandence or the issues within it.

| look forward to hearing from you or your office.

Regards,

The Hon. Adam Searle MLC




Leader of the Opposition in the Legislative Council |

Shadow Minister for Industry, Resources and Energy|

Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations|

Level 11, NSW Parliament House | Macquarie Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000

P{02) 92302160 | F(02) 92302522 | Eadam.searle@parliament.nsw.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE -- This e-mail is solely for the named addressee and may be confidential. You should only
read, disclose, transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on the contents if you are authorised to do
so. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender by e-mail immediately
and then destroy any copy of this message. Except where otherwise specifically stated, views
expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender.

The New South Wales Parlioment does not guarantee that this communication is free of errors, virus,
interception or interference.
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